
  3771 Eastwood Drive 
Jackson, MS  39211 

Phone: 601-432-8000 
Fax: 601-713-6380 

www.its.ms.gov  
  

 
Board Members – Derek Gibbs, Chairman • Rodney Pearson, Vice-Chairman • D. Shane Loper • Lynn C Patrick • Thomas A. Wicker 

Legislative Advisors - Senator Sampson Jackson, II • Representative Gary V. Staples 
 
 

 Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D., Executive Director 

RFP Questions and Clarifications Memorandum 

To: Vendors Responding to RFP Number 3699 for the Mississippi Department of 
Education (MDE) 

From: Craig P. Orgeron, Ph.D. 

Date: April 24, 2013 

Subject:  Responses to Questions Submitted and Clarifications to Specifications 

Contact Name: Curtis Ritchey 

Contact Phone Number:  601-432-8177 

Contact E-mail Address: curtis.ritchey@its.ms.gov 

RFP Number 3699 is hereby amended as follows:  
 
1. Title page, INVITATION is modified as follows: 

 
INVITATION:  Sealed proposals, subject to the attached conditions, will be received at 
this office until April 30, 2013 May 6, 2013 @ 3:00 p.m. local time for the acquisition of 
the products/services described below for Mississippi Department of Education, Project 
Number 39773. 

  
2. Title page, third box is modified as follows: 

 
PROPOSAL, SUBMITTED IN RESPONSE TO 

RFP NO. 3699 
DUE April 30, 2013 May 6, 2013 @ 3:00 p.m., 

ATTENTION:  Curtis Ritchey 
 

3. Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 4 Project Schedule is amended as follows: 
 

Task Date 
Deadline for Questions Answered and Posted to 
ITS Web Site 

04/24/13 04/17/13  

Open Proposals 05/06/13 04/30/13  
Begin Evaluation of Proposals 05/06/13 05/01/13 
Vendor Demos 05/21/13 
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4. Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 7.2 is being added to read: 

 
“Vendor should be aware that the State will pay by the deliverable/milestone for this 
project as invoiced according to the project work plan as agreed upon during contract 
negotiations. Each deliverable/milestone will be subject to 15% Retainage which will be 
released in a lump sum following the completion of the project.” 
 

5. Section VII Technical Specifications, Item 7.3 is being added to read: 

“Vendor must propose in Section VIII, Revised Cost Information Form, a fully-
loaded hourly change order rate to include any travel or per diem costs, and a base 
rate (remote) that does not include travel or per diem costs. The fully-loaded rate 
would be used only when travel is required.  These rates shall remain in effect for 
the duration of the contract.” 

  
6. Section VIII Cost Information Submission is being replaced with the attached Revised 

Cost Information Submission. 
 
7. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 1.15.1 is being added 

to read: 
 

“Vendor must provide documentation on how their process to walk a state through 
a Federal audit.” 

 
8. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.9.1.1 is being added 

to read: 
 

“The Vendor system functionality should allow school district personnel the ability 
to upload payroll records or manual key in payroll records.” 

 
9. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.13.2 is being 

modified to read: 
 

“Allow the SBAC Coordinators to keep track of all roster participants employees as 
they complete training necessary to participant in the quarterly time study. Reports 
will be available to the SBAC Coordinators to review all roster participants their 
employees’ progress.” 
 

10. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.34 is being added to 
read: 

 

ITS Board Presentation 06/20/13 
Contract Negotiation beginning 06/21/13 
Proposed Project Implementation Start-up 06/30/13 
Project Go-Live Deadline 08/01/13 
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“Vendor must submit a detailed Project Work Plan in the proposal submitted in 
response to this RFP, identifying all significant work tasks and steps required for 
the entire project, timeframes, assigned resources by name and/or title, milestones, 
quality assurance checkpoints, and all deliverables.” 
 

11. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.35 is being added to 
read: 

 
“The Vendor must obtain written approval from MDE for acceptance of the 
proposed “Project Work Plan” before work begins.” 
 

12. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.36 is being added to 
read: 

 
“The Vendor must agree that changes to the “Project Work Plan” will require 
written approval from MDE.” 
 

13. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.37 is being added to 
read: 

 
“Vendor must describe the proposed product including the name of the product 
line, individual module names, and the current version of the proposed software.” 
 

14. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.38 is being added to 
read: 

 
“Vendor must provide the details of what current enhancements are being planned 
for future releases of the proposed product and the estimated target dates of 
availability.” 
 

15. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.39 is being added to 
read: 

“Vendor must specify how often updates are released.” 
 

16. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 3.40 is being added to 
read: 

 
“MDE may request the current system and the selected Vendor system to run 
concurrently for one quarter, if needed, and to make sure that the transition is 
seamless for the participating school districts.” 

 
17. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.12 is being added to 

read: 
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“The Vendor must specify the minimum and recommended server(s) and storage 
requirements to install their proposed system should the proposed system be housed 
with the State.” 
 

18. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.13 is being added to 
read: 

 
“The Vendor must specify both minimum and recommended PC workstations, 
software, Internet browsers and operating system requirements for the users to run 
the Vendor’s proposed system.” 
 

19. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.14 is being added to 
read: 
 
“MDE does not anticipate the Vendor to install software on MDE’s PCs.  If software 
is required to be installed, then Vendor must state the name of the software and why 
the software is needed.” 
 

20. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.15 is being added to 
read: 

 
“The Vendor must provide both warranty and post warranty support, 24/7/365, for 
the proposed solution and fully describe what this support includes (product 
updates, telephone hotline technical support, etc.,).  Vendor must specify when 
support payments begin.” 

 
21. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.16 is being added to 

read: 
 

“The Vendor must indicate how services under this contract will be handled, from 
the initial call to reaching a solution.  This information should also include 
escalation procedures.” 
 

22. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.17 is being added to 
read: 

 
“The Vendor must respond by telephone within one (1) hour to a support call.” 
 

23. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.18 is being added to 
read: 

 
“For optional consideration, Vendor must specify other support options available 
and costs so that MDE may select appropriate levels of support.” 
 

24. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.19 is being added to 
read: 
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“The Vendor must provide services consisting of a hosting platform, software, 
installation services, technical support, maintenance and training for the 
implementation of the HAN system from the Vendor’s ASP site.” 

 
25. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.20 is being added to 

read: 

“The Vendor must identify the maximum number of concurrent users and describe 
the maximum system load that the proposed system will support.” 
 

26. Attachment A, Web Based Medicaid System Requirements, Item 8.21 is being added to 
read: 

 
“The Vendor must guarantee uptime of at least 99%, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 
subject to credits or refunds for uptime of less than the guaranteed availability. In 
the event that MSDH is unable to achieve the 99% application availability for a 
given month, Vendor shall reimburse MDE 25% of the monthly hosting fee.” 
 

The following questions were submitted to ITS and are being presented as they were submitted, 
except to remove any reference to a specific vendor.  This information should assist you in 
formulating your response. 
 
Question 1: Reference Section IV, Item 2: 

This item states that proposers should respond to all items in the RFP including the 
Standard Contract attached as Exhibit A, if applicable.  Is it the state's expectation that 
proposers select and include a copy of the contract that applies for the services they are 
proposing (e.g. hosted vs. non-hosted)?  If yes, in which section of the response should 
the contract be included? If the vendor is proposing either option do we include both 
contracts? 
 

Response: This item states that a failure to respond to any item in the RFP (including the 
Standard Contract) obligates the Vendor to comply with that item. The Vendor 
should only respond (with an exception) to items in the Standard Contract to 
which the Vendor takes exception. 

 
Question 2: Reference Section VI, Item 2: 

The RFP says that vendor must be a seller in good standing…..in the time frame 
specified. We are assuming that you require a certification to do business in MS? If so, 
do you require this certificate to be included with the proposal or before the contract is 
signed? 

  
Response: This is a self-certification of Authority to Sell. Vendor should respond with Yes 

or No. 
 
Question 3: Reference Section VII, # 3.2, Attachment A, item 2.1, 2.2, 3.24, 8.6 and 8.9: 
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  It is our current understanding that MS is requesting a documentation, tracking and 
billing system for all allowable direct and EPSDT services provided to special 
education students who are Medicaid eligible per item 3.27 in this RFP.  According to 
section 3.2 and 3.5 there are approximately 400-510 nurses to be trained on the 
replacement portal for the current Screen PLUS and Nurse Database system. We 
understand that we are to describe in Item 2.1 the portion of time annually we would 
devote to the possibility of future fee-for-service programs but it is unclear if the state 
desires the Vendor to provide pricing for this additional training, support and 
management.  If the MDE does require pricing on the possibility of future fee-for-
service programs, Should the Vendor list this as a separate line item cost in the cost 
proposal?  

 
Response: Refer to Clarification Number 5 in this Memorandum.  Yes, the system should be 

a documentation, tracking and billing system for all allowable direct and EPSDT 
services provided to students who are Medicaid eligible per item 3.27 in this RFP.  
 

Question 4: Reference Section VII, # 3.2, 3.3, Attachment A, item 3.27.1, and item 3.29: 
  The RFP provides general overviews of Fee-For-Service and the Nurse Database data 

and report requirements. Our suite of standard reports may meet and exceed the 
requirements but without seeing the required reports we cannot tell if our reports need 
modifications which would need consideration in our implementation timeline. Can 
MDE provide sample user manuals and reports from Screen PLUS and the Nurse 
Database system? For example, item 3.27.1: number 6 "Summary Analysis by 
School". 

 
Response: The implementation timeline is negotiable. The State anticipates that much of the 

data needs are currently part of a suite of report options. Vendors are 
encouraged to include the most used reports in their proposals. 

 
For example, please review screenshot from current system: 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question 5: Reference Attachment A, Item 1.11: 

The RFP requests a resume for each staff member participating in the project, and 
three (3) references for each individual. Our assumption is that the references are only 
for the key personnel on the project. Please confirm. 
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Response: Yes, qualifications of the key personnel that will be assigned to this project are 
required. Please provide the resumes of those that will provide technology 
support for the system’s platform.  

 
Question 6: Reference Attachment A: Item 1.13: 
  Does MDE expect that the proposing vendor have five or more years experience 

designing and maintaining web-based Medicaid systems or is this based on proposed 
personnel experience. For example, if vendor/personnel have been in business under 
multiple company names what does MDE expect the current vendor to list as vendor 
experience? 

 
Response: Yes, the proposing Vendor must have five or more years experience in designing, 

implementing and maintaining web-based Medicaid systems along with the 
supporting staff to insure a quality system along with a thorough understanding 
of all necessary CMS guidelines for the purposes outlined in the RFP.  

 
  If the vendor/personnel have been in business under multiple company names, 

please identify the previous companies and/or personnel history that will show 
relevance to stated RFP objectives.  

 
Question 7: Reference Attachment A: Item 1.15: 
  Does MDE require evidence of previous audits and outcomes specific to a Vendor 

and/or proposed personnel history?  Or if vendor/personnel has been in business under 
multiple company names what does MDE expect the current vendor to list as audit 
outcomes? 

 
Response: Refer to Clarification Number 7 in this Memorandum.  Please provide 

documentation that the Vendor uses to walk a state though a federal audit. The 
outcomes need to show the negotiation and support skills offered by the Vendor 
and/or proposed personnel history. The Vendor will be expected to show the 
process and responsibilities during a federal audit, including what the Vendor 
will bring to the table in the form of skilled personnel experiences. 

 
Question 8: Reference Attachment A, Item 3.9.1: 

Does this requirement include vendor system functionality that allows school district 
personnel the ability to upload and store their supporting audit documentation in the 
web-based system, i.e. hr or payroll records?  Or is this provision only applicable to 
those items generated by the vendor and input from the districts? 
 

Response: Refer to Clarification Number 8 in this Memorandum.  However, the method 
used to collect any data should be used to ensure the necessity of capturing 
documentation that will be available if needed for future audits.  

 
Overall, the expectation is that both state level and district level documentation 
captured by the Vendor selected system will be stored and made available for 
internal and external audit purposes. 
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Question 9: Reference Attachment A, Item 3.9.2.3: 

RFP states that vendor must provide calculations of the proportion of the total student 
population that is Medicaid eligible. How will state, districts, and vendor receive 
Medicaid eligibility to calculate Medicaid Eligibility Rates (MER)? 
 

Response: The State will provide the documentation that is needed by the Vendor to apply 
the MER rate towards the invoice calculation. If another method is advisable, it 
can be discussed after Vendor selection.  

 
Question 10: Reference Attachment A, Item 3.13.2: 

Please clarify whether the training that must be tracked is for all participants placed on 
the roster or the subset of participants that are sampled for the time study.  Also, does 
the system need to track training completed by the SBAC Coordinators? 

 
Response: Refer to Clarification Number 9 in this Memorandum.  Based on the SBAC 

methodology, MDE staff train the SBAC Coordinators annually. The State 
currently does not have a mechanism in place that will track SBAC Coordinator 
training; however, the State does offer technical assistance if requested.  

 
Question 11: Reference Attachment A, Item 3.13.4: 

Does this need to be conducted via the vendor’s web-based system or can other 
automated processes be followed? 
 

Response: Either case will be allowed, as long as a method of tracking can be implemented.  
 
Question 12: Reference Attachment A, Item 3.26: 

What is the current timeframe for the submission of a claim after the quarter’s end?  
How does that compare to the reporting timeframe of 15 days after quarter end? 
 

Response: All cost data information required to complete the district’s invoice must be 
entered into the current system no later than 30 days after the sample quarter. 
During which time, the vendor selected system should provide reports detailing 
the activity of cost data entries 15 days following the end of the quarter. These 
reports should show the activity of cost data entries to MDE and DOM staff that 
would ensure that the invoices will be prior to deadlines.   

 
Question 13 Reference Attachment A, Item 3.30: 

What format is the existing SBAC information and data currently contained in and can 
it be provided in this same format? (This also relates to 6.7 where the need for data 
transition is referenced). 
 

Response: Data is currently available in .pdf and text formats. Yes, the data can be 
provided in this same format. 

 
Question 14: Reference Attachment A, Item 3.30: 
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Is the goal of Item 3.30 to verify that at the start of the contract there will be no lapse 
in the claiming process where the state could potentially miss out on maximizing 
reimbursement or is it the goal of the state to have the vendor provide a historical 
review of data to ensure maximization of reimbursement has occurred? 
 

Response: Refer to Clarification Number 16 in this Memorandum.  The overall objective is 
to make sure that the selected vendor’s staff and system can provide the State 
with tools that will provide a historical review of previous claims and ensure 
maximization of the program.    

 
Question 15: Reference Attachment A, Item 4.8: 

How is this currently handled? 
 

Response: For example, if Hinds County School districts experiences inclement weather and 
the district is closed for several days those participants selected for a random 
moment survey (RMS) within that timeframe are allowed to complete the 
surveys if they return to school within the five (5) day deadline. The employees 
can then explain the surrounding circumstances. Otherwise, MDE staff will 
manually code the survey non-reimbursable.   

 
Question 16: Reference Attachment A, Item 4.10: 

RFP states that the vendor must describe how EPSDT claims are tracked. Can MDE 
provide further information to which detail should be provided that is not already 
detailed in the Remittance Advice provided by the Medicaid agency? Does the DOM 
provide electronic remittance advice? 
 

Response: The acceptance and rejection process of claims should be tracked to alert the 
School Nurse of the need for additional information when rejected. Vendor must 
provide documentation on how this process can be managed in the proposed 
system. Currently, there are no other details known that should alter the current 
Remittance Advice that is provided by the state Medicaid agency.   Upon request, 
the state Medicaid agency can provide electronic remittance advice.  

 
Question 17: Reference Attachment A, Item 5.1: 

Can you please provide a summary of the number and type of trainings conducted in 
the past two years? 
 

Response: In the past two years, MDE has provided between 8 and 10 training session for 
SBAC Coordinators and Business Managers. These training sessions were held 
in regional state locations to accommodate staff in North, South, East and 
Central Mississippi.   

 
Question 18: Reference Attachment A, Item 6.7: 

Please provide how current data is stored or provide a data dictionary for current 
systems? In what file format will MDE provide the historical data? 
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Response: The current system data is stored in an SQL database. The historical data will be 
provided in .csv. There is approximately 20Gb of data. 

 
Question 19: How many school districts participate in the SBAC program? How many school 

districts participate in the EPSDT Nurse billing program? 
 
Response: Out of the 152 school districts, there are currently 115 school districts that 

participate in the SBAC program.  
 

There is no current accurate data available regarding the number of EPSDT 
districts.   

 
Question 20: How much federal revenue is being received for the SBAC program per year for the 

last three years? 
 
Response: Over the past 3 years, the ranges have been $800,000 to $1.5 million per quarter.   
 
Question 21: Does the State intend to operate RMS for 3 quarters or 4 quarters per year? 
 
Response: 4 quarters per year.  
 
RFP responses are due May 3, 2013, at 3:00 p.m. (Central Time). 
 
If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, 
please contact Curtis Ritchey at 601-432-8177 or via email at curtis.ritchey@its.ms.gov. 
 
Attachment: Section VIII, Revised Cost Information Submission 
 
cc: ITS Project File Number 39773 
 


